
From: Karen Liberto [mailto:karen.liberto@globalpay.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 10:50 AM 
To: Becky Kopplin <bkopplin@cashlinq.com> 
Cc: Owings Mills ISO Relationship Management 
<OwingsMills.ISORelationshipManagement@globalpay.com> 
Subject: MID 8788700006870 - CAMPAIGN FOR CHILDREN AND FAMILY 

 

Afternoon Becky 

 

I hope all is well.  I also left you a message.  The above account has been identified via G2 and 

by our sponsor as a site funding a hate organization.  As such, the account will need to be closed 

by September 22nd.   

 

Below are a few sites you may review.   

 

 http://rescueyourchild.com/ 

 https://www.savecalifornia.com/ 

 https://www.glaad.org/cap/randy-thomasson 

 https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/SaveCalifornia.com 

  

Please let me know if there are any questions. 

 

Thank you   

 

Karen Liberto 

Vice President, Third Party Acquiring | GLOBAL PAYMENTS INC. 

T: +1 770.829.8388 | KAREN.LIBERTO@GLOBALPAY.COM 

SERVICE. DRIVEN. COMMERCE 
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